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From:
Sent: Sunday, 1 May 2022 7:32 AM
To: Social Media
Cc: EIAT
Subject: Re: FW: Your Request to Google [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi Alex, 
 
Confirming the video is now blocked in Australia. 
 
A formal notification has also been sent to the AEC from Google LLC. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
 
On Fri, 29 Apr 2022, 5:54 pm  wrote: 
Hi Alex,  
 
Thanks for sharing this info.  
 
To finalise the processing of the request, could you please locate the original receipt email you received this 
morning after lodging the initial request, and paste the same info you sent through to me into a reply to that email 
address? This will ensure proper process with Google LLC. 
 
Thank you,  
 

   
     M     

    m  
 

 

 
Government Affairs and Public Policy Manager 
Google Australia  

 

 
Find me on  
Read the latest Google and YouTube reports 
See what's trending in Australia today     
 

 
 
On Fri, Apr 29, 2022 at 5:21 PM > wrote: 
Thanks Alex,  
 
I have passed this info onto our legal team for review and will keep you updated.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

  
 

     M    m  
    m  
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Cc:  EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>; Social Media <socialmedia@aec.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: FW: Your Request to Google [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Alex,  

  

Thanks for this. We will monitor this request for you.  

  

Kind regards,  

  

  

 

 
Government Affairs and Public Policy Manager
Google Australia  

 
 
Find me on  
Read the latest Google and YouTube reports 
See what's trending in Australia today     
 

  

  

On Fri, Apr 29, 2022 at 9:21 AM 'Alex Morris' via  wrote: 

Good morning team,  

  

Please find below a referral around breaches of YouTube’s Electoral Misinformation policy. Please feel free to 
give me a call to discuss in more detail.  

  

Thanks and kind regards, 

  

Alex Morris | Digital and Social Media Manager  
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all 
copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.  

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all 
copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of 
any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.  
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